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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 15 February 2022 9:58 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)'; 

assignments; SUR

Cc: 'MTPRI'; 'Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)'

Subject: RE: ARRANGE 3RD PARTY SURVEY FOR SLQ4330P - VEHICLE GROUNDED   MSFCIL: 

D22000386MFSH/STRIDES/TPD-1

Attachments: PRELIMINARY ADVICE - SLQ 4330P.pdf

Dear Hua Yen, 

 

 

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLQ 4330P  

Date of survey: 14/2/2022 

Number of days (estimated) : 14 days  

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 5:24 PM 

To: 'Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)' <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; assignments 

<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'MTPRI' <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; 'Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)' 

<Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: ARRANGE 3RD PARTY SURVEY FOR SLQ4330P - VEHICLE GROUNDED MSFCIL: 

D22000386MFSH/STRIDES/TPD-1 

 

 

 

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

 

Thank you for your assignment. 

 

Repairer arraneg on 14-02-22. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 

1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
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From: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 11 February, 2022 5:21 PM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 

<Ana.Magnaye@strides.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: ARRANGE 3RD PARTY SURVEY FOR SLQ4330P - VEHICLE GROUNDED MSFCIL: 

D22000386MFSH/STRIDES/TPD-1 

 

Ref: TAX/02/22/2012 

 

Dear Ms Summer 

 

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 

 

TP: SLQ4330P 

Insured: SHB5717C 

Workshop: BORNEO MOTORS 

 

Thank you. 

 

Regards, 

 

Hua Yen 

Claim Department 

 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 

 

From: Rachel Wu <RachelWu@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 2:00 pm 

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; 

Raymond.Seah@borneomotors.com.sg; Joanne Tan Jo Ann <joannetan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: ARRANGE 3RD PARTY SURVEY FOR SLQ4330P - VEHICLE GROUNDED MSFCIL: 

D22000386MFSH/STRIDES/TPD-1 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender 

and are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen, 

 

PRI. 

 

Please assist. 

 

Thank you 

 

Best Regards 

 

Rachel Wu 

Motor Claims Dept 

 

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | DID : 6507 3862 

|  Fax No. : 6507 3849 |Email: rachelwu@msfirstcapital.com.sg |Company Regn. No. 195000106C  

A Member of  Insurance Group 

 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
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Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of 

PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 

 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, 

forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender 

immediately by return e-mail. 

 

From: Raymond Seah PTCBC <Raymond.Seah@borneomotors.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 12:27 PM 

To: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor Claims 

<MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: ARRANGE 3RD PARTY SURVEY FOR SLQ4330P - VEHICLE GROUNDED  

 

Hi,  
May i know who will b coming to survey SLQ4330P.  
 

Get Outlook for Android 

From: Raymond Seah PTCBC <Raymond.Seah@borneomotors.com.sg> 

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 2:55:01 PM 

To: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Motor Claims 

<motorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: Re: ARRANGE 3RD PARTY SURVEY FOR SLQ4330P - VEHICLE GROUNDED  

  

hi, 

kindly see attached 

From: Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan <VicSanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 2:46 PM 

To: Raymond Seah PTCBC <Raymond.Seah@borneomotors.com.sg>; Motor Claims 

<MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: ARRANGE 3RD PARTY SURVEY FOR SLQ4330P - VEHICLE GROUNDED  

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization (Inchcape). Do not click links or open attachments 

unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Raymond, 

  

We refer to your below email. 

  

Kindly advise our Insured Vehicle number and the date of accident. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Kind Regards, 

  

Vic Sanghilan 

Motor Claim Department 

  

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877  
| Tel: 65073848 | DID : 65073846 |  Fax No. : 65073849 |Email: vicsanghilan@msfirstcapital.com.sg | Company Regn. No. 

195000106C  
A Member of  Insurance Group 
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Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 

http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
  
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is 

intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the 

message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

  

From: Raymond Seah PTCBC <Raymond.Seah@borneomotors.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 2:41 pm 

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: ARRANGE 3RD PARTY SURVEY FOR SLQ4330P - VEHICLE GROUNDED  

  

  

Dear Claims Officer, 

Kindly arrange 3rd party survey for SLW4330P @ Borneo Motors Pandan Crescent 

Vehicle "Grounded". 

Thanks 

ON behalf of Mei Yen 

From: b051779 <raymond.seah@borneomotors.com.sg> 

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 2:35 PM 

To: Raymond Seah PTCBC <Raymond.Seah@borneomotors.com.sg> 

Subject: Scan Data from FX-2F43FF  

  

 

 

Sent by: [raymond.seah@borneomotors.com.sg] 

Number of Images: 8 

Attachment File Type: PDF 

 

Device Name: ApeosPort-VI C3371 

Device Location:  


